Docket Nos. 50-373
and 50-374

MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE & TIME:

LOCATION:

FURPOSE :

PARTICIPANTS:

UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISEION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

DEC 05 1978

Olan D. Parr, Chief, Light Water Reactors Branch No, 3,
Division of Project Management

Anthony Bournia, Project Manager, Light Water Reactors
Branch No, 3, Division of Project Management

FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY ON
THE LA SALLE COUNTY STATION, UNITS 1 & 2

December 2, 1978
9:00 AM

Room P-500, Phillips Building
Bethesda, Maryland

To discuss the following:

) System Adequacy Assessment
(2) Mark II Lead Plant Acceptance
Criteria
(3) Leak Rate Testing

NRC
R, Bosnak, W. Butler, F. Cherney,

J. Kudrick, R, Stephens, M. Hartzman,
F. Eltawila, F, Schauer, A, Bournia
CECO

L. DelGeorge, .., Crane, et .1,

- LVJ-*‘N'“—? ' ‘.')h.' L

Anthony Bournia, Project Manager
Light Water Reactors Branch No., 3
Division of Project Management

cc: See next page
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Mr. Byron Lee, Jr.

Vice President

Commonwealth Edison Ceupany
P. 0. Box 767

Chicago, [1linois /U690

cc: Richard E. Powell, Esq.
Isham, Lincoln & Beale
One First National Plaza
2400
whic go, [1linois 60670

DEC 05 1578



